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DR. JAMES
GORDON

b. Mar. 20, 1809
d. Oct. 11, 1889

By Carolyn I. Schmidt

GEORGETOWN, CASS
COUNTY, INDIANA
1835

William Gordon (1752-1811), our subject’'s fa-
ther, was born in Pennsylvania. He married Mary Catrell
(1774-1812) and they had three children: Elizabeth, El-
eanor, and Nancy. In 1800 William and Mary moved
their family to Butler county, Ohio, and William worked
in the milling business. There they had seven more chil-
dren: Thomas, Margaret, Mary, Moses, James, William
and Nellie, all of whom were reared in the county.

James Gordon was born on March 20, 1809.
During his early childhood in Butler county, he acquired
a fairly good literary education and began reading medi-
cine. He attended medical college in Cincinnati. After
attaining a high degree of proficiency he began practic-
ing medicine with “excellent success in his undertak-
ings.”

In 1833 Dr. James Gordon moved to Vermillion
County, lllinois. On September 1st of that year he was
united in marriage to Cyndisa McMillen. In 1834 he and
Cyndisa moved to the Coble farm near what was to be-
come Georgetown in Jefferson township, Cass county,
Indiana. He was the first physician in the township.

Seeing that the canal would pass through
George Cicott’s reserve on the north bank of the Wa-
bash river, Daniel Bell laid out the village of Georgetown
there in July 1835. The town was probably named after
Cicott. it had fifty-seven lots and six streets: Canal and
Wabash running east and west, Market, Jackson, Wash-
ington and Bonaparte running north and south. Shortly
after Georgetown was platted Lock #27 and Aqueduct
#6 were built there for the canal.

The plat above shows the canal and the creek
sharing the same course. However, the canal ran from
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northeast to southwest on the south bank of the creek,
crossed the aqueduct and continued southwest on the
north bank of the creek.

James saw a need for a general store in George-
town and knew when the canal opened he would have a
way to get merchandise more easily from the east. He
opened his store in 1836 to supplement his medical
practice for the following few years.

On February 18, 1839 William Wardon and John
Barr of White county, David Martin of Carroll county and
James Gordon and James H. Kentner of Cass county
were appointed commissioners by the General Assembly
of the State of Indiana to organize Pulaski county and
locate its seat of justice. They were to be notified of
their appointment by the sheriff of White county on or
before the first Monday of April, and meet in the house
of John Pearson, in Winamac along with the circuit
court on the first Monday of May to hold their first ses-
sion. After that they could meet at any proper place un-
til the county’s public buildings were erected. They
could hold up to three sessions, appoint an assessor and
make all other necessary appointments as well as take
steps to collect state and county revenue. Until Pulaski
county had a place to hold court, it remained attached
to White county for judicial purposes for the first twelve
months.

In April 1839 the Wabash & Erie Canal was
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